
 

 

 

MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL 
Request to Include Topic on the City Council Agenda 

From: Sandra Ramirez Meeting Date: 2/8/2022 

Presenter: N/A Estimated Time: 0.00 

Topic: Approval of bid and contract for the Not-to-Exceed amount of $803,286.00 
 

Recommended Council Action: 

Approve bid and contract to Cougar Excavation for the Watermain Replacement at Hickory Rd. 
from Pine to Fairview for the Not-to-Exceed amount of $803,286.00 and also authorize 
Procurement Manager to sign the Purchase Order for the Not-to-Exceed amount of $803,286.00. 

Background: 

Three bids were submitted and Cougar Excavation came in at the low bid price. The other two bids 
were over one million dollars.   


